Alabama Medicaid Agency
Non-Emergency Transportation EBT Services
Responses to Final Bid Questions for ITB 09-X-2206253

General

1. Question
Has the Agency pursued adding your program to the Alabama Department of Human Resources
existing EBT program/system as a cost-saving and time-saving measure?

Response
The Agency will contact the Department of Human Resources to research the possibility of
utilizing the State’s existing EBT Infrastructure for the NET EBT System as a cost/time saving
measure. The Agency requests price quotes for both options listed below:
1. Building a completely new EBT system for the Agency
2. Utilizing the current Alabama EBT infrastructure that is being used by the Department
of Human Resources for cash transactions

1.50.00 Schedule of Activities (Page 14)

2. Question
The normal turnaround time for an EBT RFP response is 60-90 days because EBT RFPs are
complex and require sufficient time for vendors to read, analyze and prepare a comprehensive
response. Several other states have issued EBT RFPs in the same timeframe as your agency,
which stretches vendor’s proposal response resources. Therefore, we request an extension of at
least 30 days to stated due date of May 19"

Response
The Contractor should note that this is an ITB not an RFP. The Agency agrees to change the dates
in the schedule of activities as follows:

Activity Date
Invitation To Bid (ITB) Released April 14, 2009
Mandatory Pre-Bidders Conference April 28, 2009 @ 9:30
Pre-Bid Questions Due May 01, 2009
Answers To Pre-Bid Questions Posted May 11, 2009
Bids Due June 30, 2009
Bids Opened July 1, 2009
Bids Evaluated July 15, 2009
Contract Awarded (estimate) July 22, 2009
Pre-implementation Work Initiated August 26, 2009




System Test and Final System Evaluation (estimate) November 30, 2009

Implementation March 1, 2010

1.50.00 Schedule of Activities (Page 14)

3. Question

The testing and implementation schedule presented by the State does not allow sufficient time
for all the required activities in the ITB and those needed to set up a full-blown EBT system,
which normally takes 6-9 months. As stated, the ITB schedule would have rollout and
implementation over the Thanksgiving-Christmas holiday which the retail community has in the
past found objectionable because it is during their primary sales season. Additionally, most
processors implement a freeze on any new activity during this high-volume season to ensure the
systems are stable and responsive to retailers.

We understand that the contract with Regions Bank ends on December 31, 2009. Is it possible
for the State to extend that contract for a few months to allow a later implementation date such
as March 1, 20107 If not, will the State be willing to drop some of the requirements to allow
time for your schedule?

Response
Yes, the Agency agrees to extend the dates in the schedule of activities as listed in question #2
above.

2.00.10.3 Transition Plan (Page 18)

4. Question
How does the State plan to use the existing POS infrastructure? Are funds available to the
cardholder at any Quest third party processor POS terminal without restriction?

Response
The Agency plans to utilize all existing POS infrastructure excluding cash at ATMs and gas
purchases utilizing the card at the fuel pump. (See 3.40.50)

3.20.00. EBT Card/Personal Identification Number (Pin) (Page 31)

5. Question
This section states that the EBT service agreement must read “Void after 90 days”. Is the
Agency saying that the card is only good for 90 days and not just the benefit amount? It would
be much more cost affective to let the cardholder keep their card for additional benefits
throughout the time they are on the program.



Response

The EBT service agreement must read “Void after 90 days” is an invalid statement. The Agency’s
intent is for the reimbursement amount to be voided after 90 days from the date of each
reimbursement loaded to the card.

3.20.20 EBT Card Design (Page 32)

6.

Question

This section states that the toll free number for merchant voice authorizations be printed on the
card. USDA-FNS regulations that regulate EBT do not allow voice authorizations for cash
transactions. Is this an Agency requirement? (Also see question re Section 3.50.30.3.)

Response
The Agency will withdraw this requirement.

3.20.50 Card and PIN Issuance (Page 33)

7.

Question
Would the Agency allow for all PINs to be selected via the ARU as a cost saving to the Agency
and a convenience to the cardholder?

Response
No

3.30.00 Training (Page 34)

8.

Question

This section states that “The Contractor has the sole responsibility for training retailers.” What
retailers are we training? There are no requirements to contract with retailers or install and
maintain terminals. There will be no retailer database unless the Agency sends retailer files to
the Contractor. How will we know who needs to be trained?

Response
The Agency’s intent was for the Contractor to work with the current State infrastructure to
include current retailers participating in the Alabama EBT program for cash transactions.

3.40.20 Medicaid Responsibilities (Page 36)

9.

Question
Will the Agency be pre-funding the benefits or will funds be transferred based on day-of-draw?



Response
The Agency will pre-fund the reimbursements for this program.

3.50.20.7 Reimbursement Access/Service Points (Page 39)

10. Question
How will the Contractor know the POS site locations where reimbursements may be accessed?
Will these be the same terminals used for cash access by clients using EBT through Alabama
DHR?

Response
Yes, the Agency intends to use the same terminals as DHR for cash transactions.

3.50.20.9 Reimbursement Availability Date (Page 39)

11. Question
Will the Agency please provide the current reimbursement schedule?

Response

With the current paper-based system we do not have a reimbursement schedule.
Reimbursements should be available by 5:00 AM the next business day after the reimbursement
is loaded to the card.

3.50.30 Retailer Help Desk (Page 40) &

12. Question
Currently, EBT contractors only provide Retailer Help Desk Services to EBT-only retailers.
Retailers using a third party processor must call their processor for support. Since cash is not
allowed on the EBT-only terminals, this requirement must be adjusted.

Response
The Agency will withdraw this requirement.

3.50.50.3 Voice Authorization (Page 40)

13. Question
Voice authorization is a USDA-FNS requirement for food stamp transactions. It is not supported
for cash transactions. Will the Agency please clarify if this is a valid requirement? If so, please
provide the requirements. (Also refer to question re Section 3.20.20.)



Response
The Agency will withdraw this requirement.

3.60.20 Interoperability Requirement (Page 43)

14. Question
What transmission protocol is the Agency using?
Response
The Agency is currently utilizing Connect Direct; however, is open to other suggestions.

3.60.30 POS Transaction Sets (Page 44)

15. Question
This section states that the system must accept EBT transactions from POS devices for cash
benefits. The current EBT-only terminals supplied by the State are not allowed to accept cash
transactions. Alabama DHR currently pays retailers using a third party $0.30 per cash
transaction. Will the Medicaid Agency also pay this fee?

Response
The Agency will pay the $0.30 per cash transaction charge to retailers which will be invoiced
monthly by the awarded contractor.

3.60.30.4 Adjustment Processing (Page 44)

16. Question
Is the Agency planning on using the USDA/FNS food stamp regulations for the Medicaid
adjustment processing? These are not the same as the Quest rules for cash adjustments. Please
clarify.

Response
The Agency will withdraw this requirement and will utilize the Quest rules for cash adjustments.

3.70.00 Retailer Management (Page 45)

17. Question
Please clarify what retailers the Contractor will be managing. If a retailer utilizes a third party
processor, their agreement is with that processor, not the Contractor. This requirement needs
to be modified.



Response
The Agency’s intent was to utilize the State’s current infrastructure utilized by DHR for cash
transactions. The Agency will withdraw this requirement.

3.80.2.3 180 Day History (Page 18)

18. Question
The Agency lists the requirement to search on retailer identification number, both FNS and
Acquirer. Are you restricting this to FNS authorized retailers?

Response
The Agency’s intent was to utilize the State’s current infrastructure utilized by DHR. The Agency
will withdraw this requirement.

3.90.00 EBT Reporting (Page 48)

19. Question
Currently Alabama DHR received Agency level reporting for the food stamps and cash programs
and some summary State-level reporting. Would the Medicaid Agency agree to be included in
this type of configuration to reduce implementation costs and expedite the timeframe?

Response
Yes

3.90.90.2 Monthly Retailer Help Desk Statistics (Page 54)

20. Question
Will the Agency be willing to eliminate this requirements based on the question on Section
3.50.30.1, Retailer Help Desk?

Response
The Agency’s intent was to utilize the DHR current infrastructure. The Agency will withdraw this
requirement.

4.80.30 Liquidated Damages (Page 67)

21. Question
The timeframe for card issuance in this Section does not match the requirement in Section
3.20.60.1. Will the Agency please change the timeframe in this section to match 3.20.60.1? We



cannot commit to having the card out within 8 hours without receiving the data in a timely
manner.

Response
The Agency will amend section 4.80.30, Liquidated Damages and align it with 3.20.60.1, Time
Frame Requirements.

5.10.30 Fixed Bid Price (Page 74)

22. Question
Will the Agency please clarify unduplicated recipients per fiscal year? Is this the number of
active recipients that receive a benefit per month? Pricing is based on per benefit. Do the
number of vouchers listed (131,344) equal the number of benefits issued? Would the Agency
clarify that this would mean that the Agency would only be billed for approximately 11,000
value loads a month?

Response

The unduplicated recipient number is the total number of recipients that received at least one
voucher during the fiscal year. Yes, the number of vouchers listed (131,344) equal the number of
benefits issued and yes, this would mean that the Agency would be billed for approximately
11,000 value loads per month.



